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Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine

From: James J. Lemmon [JLemmon@azdot.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 10:51 AM
To: Paki Rico
Cc: Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine; Stapp, Scott H.
Subject: FW: 2009.10.06 letter for project 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L/ BLUESHEET

Fyi – the AZGFD wants to stay involved.  Please place their response in the project files.  Thank you, Jim 
 
 

From: Mike Demlong [mailto:MDemlong@azgfd.gov]  
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:40 PM 
To: James J. Lemmon 
Cc: Project Evaluation Program; Daniel E. Nelson; Shawn Lowery; Mike Ingraldi 
Subject: RE: 2009.10.06 letter for project 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L/ BLUESHEET 
 
RE: 2009.10.06 letter for project 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L 
 
Dear Mr. Lemmon, 
 
Thank you for notifying the Department regarding the proposed improvements to I-10 between Ina 
Road TI and Ruthrauff Road TI in the Tucson metropolitan area.  
 
Due to the short notice we are likely unable to attend the meeting on October 28th, but request to 
have continued involvement with this project as it progresses. Please continue to notify Laura 
Canaca, John Windes, Shawn Lowery, and myself as the project progresses. 
 
In general, our involvement will focus on ensuring: 1) existing wildlife populations and their habitat are 
not negatively impacted or eliminated by the proposed activities, 2) existing wildlife corridors are not 
disrupted or eliminated, and 3) new structures or designs (e.g., bridges, fences, sound walls, culverts, 
landscaping, etc.) are “wildlife friendly”.  
 
As you know, the Canada del Oro and the Rillito Rivers intersect the Santa Cruz River corridor in the 
project area.  Although these large washes are partially concrete lined they have some value to 
wildlife moving in an out of the adjacent urban areas.  This usage is demonstrated by the occasional 
javelina and other wildlife mortalities that occur along this section of I-10.  It is unknown whether mule
deer moving through this area, but we know they are at the OMNI National Golf Course up stream on 
the CDO.  Reconstruction or replacement of these bridges would provide an opportunity to continue 
to provide, and/or incorporate, bat friendly designs into bridge engineering with simple modifications.  
Documentation exists of bats utilizing bridges up and down these river corridors during the summer 
months.  In addition, encouraging bats to continue utilizing these corridors would also help with 
mosquito abatement activities the County is trying around the Santa Cruz River. At no charge!  To 
maintain wildlife connectivity between populations and habitat, bridge clearance height, view shed, 
and other features should also be maintained and/or improved.     
 
The aforementioned concerns are not meant to be an all inclusive list, but instead to create early 
awareness during your planning process. 
 
Again, thank you for ensuring our continued involvement as the project progresses. 
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Best regards, 
Mike 
 

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This email transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s)/entity(ies) named above and may 
contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by email, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments. 
 
2009 
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Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine

From: Paki Rico [paki@gordleydesign.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2009 2:36 PM
To: Bertram, Michael H.; Stapp, Scott H.; Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine
Subject: FW: Design Concept Report & Environmental Assessment, 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L
Attachments: 406-882-266, Ina Rd TI - IH-10 crossing, Marana, AZ.pdf

FYI below and attached. We will log this information in our files. Thanks. 
--  
Paki Rico 
Public Involvement Specialist 
Gordley Design Group, Inc. 
2540 North Tucson Boulevard 
Tucson, Arizona 85716 
(520) 327-6077, x-110 - tel 
(520) 327-4687 - fax 
paki@gordleydesign.com 
www.gordleydesign.com 
 
 
------ Forwarded Message 
From: "Sword, Colin M [Ericsson Contractor for Sprint]" <Colin.Sword@sprint.com> 
Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2009 10:41:23 -0500 
To: "paki@gordleydesign.com" <paki@gordleydesign.com> 
Conversation: Design Concept Report & Environmental Assessment, 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L 
Subject: Design Concept Report & Environmental Assessment, 010 PM 247.0 H7583 01L 
 
Paki, 
  
I have reviewed your proposal and you will find, included herein, the crossing, just west of Ina Road, of Sprint facilities, from the 
eastbound access road to the UPRR r/w on the north side of the westbound access road.  Sprint is six feet under the access roads and 
20 feet under the elevated highway approach on the west side of Ina Road. 
 
Please review the included documents and get back with me if you have any questions.  The attached documentation is proprietary property and shall 
be treated as confidential to ADOT and may not be distributed outside the requirements of this design concept Report. 
 
If, in fact, this project will be Federally funded, and if Sprint will be required to relocate it’s facilities, Sprint will be submitting estimated costs for 
reimbursement at the time of the 60% design release. 
  
Please contact me if you need further assistance. 
 
 
 
 
 
Colin Sword | Ericsson Services for Sprint Nextel Corp.  
Field Services Support 
Facilities Engineer, OSP Engineering & Const – West  
401 W. Harrison Street  
Phoenix, Arizona 85003  
Cell    # (602) 430-3615  
Office # (602) 417-0970  
 
The information in this electronic mail communication contains confidential information which is the property of the sender and may be 
protected by the attorney-client privilege and/or attorney work product doctrine. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-
mail by anyone else is unauthorized by the sender. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, or distribution of the contents of this e-mail transmission or the taking or omission of any action in reliance thereon or pursuant 
thereto, is prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately of your receipt of this 
message by e-mail and destroy this communication, any attachments, and all copies thereof. Thank you for your cooperation. 
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 ________________________________   
This e-mail may contain Sprint Nextel Company proprietary information intended for the sole use of the recipient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
 
 
 
 
------ End of Forwarded Message 
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Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine

From: James J. Lemmon [JLemmon@azdot.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Jacobs-Donoghue, Christine
Subject: FW: ADOT/FHWA/RTA proposed I-10 widening project (010-D(211)N HOP-AZ)
Attachments: ADOT_FHWA_RTA proposed I-10 widening project (010-D(211)N HOP-AZ).pdf

Categories: Moderate Priority - tomorrow

More progress ……..I had asked her in a voice mail to respond to the actual letter we sent her and attach it.  Jim 
 

From: Curtis.Jamelya@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Curtis.Jamelya@epamail.epa.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: James J. Lemmon 
Cc: 'meesa.otani@dot.gov' 
Subject: Fw: ADOT/FHWA/RTA proposed I-10 widening project (010-D(211)N HOP-AZ) 
 
 
Jamelya Curtis 
Ground Water Office 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IX 
75 Hawthorne Street (WTR-9) 
San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 
 
phone:  415.972.3529 
fax:  415.947.3549 
email:  curtis.jamelya@epa.gov  
----- Forwarded by Jamelya Curtis/R9/USEPA/US on 08/15/2011 11:12 AM -----  
 
From:        Jamelya Curtis/R9/USEPA/US  
To:        jlemmon@azdot.gov  
Date:        08/12/2011 04:18 PM  
Subject:        ADOT/FHWA/RTA proposed I-10 widening project (010-D(211)N HOP-AZ)  

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Lemmon: 
Thank you for notifying EPA of Arizona Department of Transportation's (ADOT), in conjunction with the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) and the regional Transportation Authority (RTA) proposed project to widen Interstate 10 (I-10) 
within Pima County, Arizona, within the map limits of the Upper Santa Cruz and Avra Basin sole source aquifer. July 2011 
letter, it does not appear that the proposed project will adversely affect the Upper Santa Cruz & Avra Basin aquifer.  If you 
have any questions, please feel free to contact me.   
 
 
Jamelya Curtis 
Ground Water Office 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IX 
75 Hawthorne Street (WTR-9) 
San Francisco, CA 94105-3901 
 
phone: 415.972.3529 
fax: 415.947.3549 
email: curtis.jamelya@epa.gov 



2

 

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This email transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s)/entity(ies) named above and may 
contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact 
the sender by email, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments. 
. 



4000 North Central Avenue
ARIZONA DIVISION Suite 1500

U&D-ITYenf Phoenix, Arizona 85012-3500
of Trcrisportaticn (602) 379-3646

Federal Highway Fax: (602) 382-8998
Administration http://www.fhwa. dot. Qov/azd v/index. htm

July 6, 2011

In Reply Refer To:
010-D(21 1)N

HOP-AZ

010-D(21 1)N
TRACS No. 010 PM 247 H7583 OiL

1-10, ma Road TI to Ruthrauff Road TI
Sole Source Aquifer Coordination

Ms. Jamelya Curtis
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region IX
75 Hawthorne Street (WTR-9)
San Francisco, California 94105-3901

Dear Ms. Curtis:

The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT), in conjunction with the Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) and the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA), is developing design
concepts and conducting environmental analyses that may lead to the widening of Interstate 10 (1-10)
within Pima County, Arizona, from ma Road to Ruthrauff Road. The proposed project would be
constructed using FHWA funds and local RTA funds.

The proposed project is approximately 6 miles long, extending from milepost (MP) 247.50 to MP 253.43
(see Figures 1 and 2, attached). The purpose of this project is to increase capacity and enhance safety on
1-10 between the ma Road traffic interchange (TI) and the Ruthrauff Road TI. Proposed improvements
include:

• reconstructing I- 10 from ma Road to Ruthrauff Road to widen the roadway from three lanes in each

direction to five lanes in each direction
• reconstructing the Tis at ma Road, Sunset Road, and Ruthrauff Road to elevate the crossroads over

1-10 and the Union Pacific Railroad
• adding turn lanes at the frontage road and crossroad intersections along the corridor

• replacing the bridges over the Canada del Oro (CDO) Wash and Rillito River to widen the roadway

and increase the 100-year storm freeboard

Portions of the proposed project are within the floodplain (FEMA Floodplain Maps 04019C1605K,
0401 9C 1610K, and 0401 9C 1617K), including the CDO Wash and Rillito River.

The project would need new right-of-way and may modify access to adjacent properties. The project is in
the planning and evaluation stage. The design concept report and environmental assessment (EA) phase
of the project is expected to be completed in the winter of 2011. An implementation plan for the project is
also being developed and will outline project priorities, phasing, construction dates, and likely funding
sources. The proposed project is likely to be constructed in phases over many years.
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The proposed project is located within an area supplied with water by the Upper Santa Cruz and Avra
Basin Sole Source Aquifer and is being evaluated through an EA; therefore, we are seeking concurrence
that the proposed project complies with Section 1424(e) of the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974 and that
the project has been designed in such a manner as to not create a significant hazard to public health,
interfere with public welfare, or cause any public water system to install additional treatment facilities to
meet the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations.

The project area is at the northern end of the Tucson basin, a structural depression within the Basin and
Range physiographic province. The Tucson basin is a broad, 1,000-square-mile area in the upper Santa
Cruz River drainage basin. The basin is filled with sediments. Surface soils were deposited by the Santa
Cruz River and its tributaries—including the CDO Wash, the Rillito River, and their related drainages—
and include overbank deposits of silt, clay, and fine sand, and channel deposits consisting of sand, gravel,
and cobbles transported from the surrounding mountains and alluvial terraces. These general units are
randomly layered within the soil profile as a result of thousands of years of river and stream channel
meandering. Below these units lie older alluvial terrace deposits consisting of sand and gravel with
varying amounts of clay.

Depths to groundwater in the project area vary depending on land surface elevations. Based on well data
from the U.S. Geological Survey and the Arizona Department of Water Resources, the depth to
groundwater varies from approximately 85 feet below ground surface (bgs) to 170 feet bgs. However,
geotechnical test borings completed for the proposed project showed that perched groundwater is located
near the Ruthrauff Road TI at a depth of 58 feet bgs (approximately 2,189 feet above mean sea level).
Since bridge pier borings at the CDO Wash and Rillito River would extend approximately 80 feet bgs,
and borings at TIs would extend approximately 100 bgs, groundwater may be encountered during pier
boring.

The El Camino del Cerro Water Quality Assurance Revolving Fund site includes an impacted
groundwater plume that lies beneath part of the project. Construction activities such as advancement of
borings, pier construction, and deep excavation may have the potential to interact with groundwater
contamination. Therefore, construction activities in this area would be guided by a Contaminated Media
Management Plan (CMMP) which would provide for contaminant control and address environmental
construction monitoring, worker exposure, cross-contamination, and impacted media disposal.

Bridge pier construction is likely to involve a slurry fill process that stabilizes the shaft during concrete
installation. The slurry contains a polymer and water and is placed into the shaft to hold the shape of the
boring. Concrete is then poured beneath the slurry cap, which displaces the slurry upward where is it
recovered by being pumped out and cycled through vats. The slurry may be reused at the next shaft, and
at the end of the process, bleach is added to neutralize the polymer and the chlorinated water is typically
disposed of through storm drain systems. The disposal process requires an Arizona Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System permit. Note that slurry from borings in locations and depths that would intercept
contamination would not be reused.

Portions of the CDO Wash and Rillito River within ADOT right-of-way have existing soil cement along
the banks and across the wash channel to provide scour protection for ADOT structures, and are underlain
by sand. Elsewhere, the channel bottom is earthen, with the top layer being loose sand and extending 15
to 30 feet bgs. Bridge pier construction would take place in this material, and any disturbed soil cement
would be replaced. Additional erosion protection such as extension of the soil cement toe down may be
warranted and would be further evaluated in conjunction with design.

Best management practices (BMPs) would be used during bridge construction to protect groundwater
resources. These BMPs include:
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• Lubricants, fuels, and oils would be stored and dispensed away from the washes.
• Any disturbance to the washes would be minimized and, once the piers are in place, the remainder of

the work would occur outside the washes.
• Gravel and riprap would be obtained from approved sources and be contaminant-free.
• Catchment silt fencing, fiber rolls, or concrete barriers would be used to prevent debris, waste, and

toxic compounds from entering the washes.
• Construction equipment would be inspected daily for leaks or fluid discharges.
• All maintenance yards would be located outside the washes.
• All construction equipment maintenance and storage would occur outside of the washes.
• No cement dumping or equipment cleaning would occur in or near the washes.
• Soils that are removed from the earthen bottom portions of washes would be labeled and stockpiled

outside the channel until construction activities are completed. Then the soils removed from the wash
would be placed back into the areas from where they were removed.

• Any upland soils that are removed would be moved farther upland to prevent erosion into the washes.
• All runoff from the completed bridges would be captured in gutters and routed to a catch basin for

settling prior to discharge to the Santa Cruz River.
• Whether or not groundwater is encountered, the contractor would use slurry fill to construct the

shafts.
• Any discharges would be handled in accordance with state and federal regulations.
• The proposed project would disturb one or more acre of topsoil; therefore, it would be subject to

AZPDES stormwater permitting for the construction site runoff.

To meet our anticipated completion date for this project’s environmental documentation, we would
appreciate your response within 30 days after the date of this letter. Should you have any questions,
please contact James J. Lemmon of ADOT’s Environmental Planning Group, at (602) 712-6843.

Sincerely;

/ / ,—

Karla S. Petty
/ Division Administrator

Enclosures:
location and vicinity maps

cc:
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Figure 1. State location
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Figure 2. Project vicinity
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Tucson Electric Power Company 
4350 E. Irvington Road, Tucson, AZ 85714 

Post Office Box 711, Tucson, AZ 85702 

Telephone: 520-918-8314 
Fax: 520-545-1443 

September 23, 2011 

Arizona Department of Transportation 
Regional Transit Authority 
0/0 Marie Miyashiro, APR 
Gordley Design Group 
2540 N. Tucson Blvd. 
Tucson, AZ 85716-2470 

Re: ADOT/RTA Interstate 10 (1-10) from Ina Road Proposed Traffic Interchange (TI) 
Tucson Electric Power (TEP) Public Scoping Comments 

Dear Ms. Miyashiro: 

TEP appreciates this opportunity to provide written comment regarding the Ina Road to Ruthrauff 
Road TI project, as a follow-up to the recent public and business scoping meetings we attended. 
This letter is being provided specifically in response to a preliminary alternative that was presented 
as the "Preferred Alternative," which will have significant impacts to three properties owned by TEP 
(Parcels 101-05-008F, 101-05-008K and 101-05-0110), collectively known as the West Ina 
substation site. TEP staff attended two public meetings, as well as a subsequent meeting with the 
project team to gain a better understanding of the alternatives evaluated for the project. After careful 
review and evaluation of company land holdings, Town of Marana zoning requirements, and tangible 
assets associated with the substation, current and potential future use of the substation, TEP regrets 
that we are unable to support the Preferred Alternative as presented. 

The West Ina substation serves electricity to approximately 30,000 customers in both the Town of 
Marana and Pima County, and is an integral part of TEP's mission in providing safe and reliable 
power in the northwest Tucson metropolitan area. Any impacts to equipment and facilities currently 
located at the substation property will result in the modification and/or relocation of the substation 
facilities, at a considerable cost. 

The Preferred Alternative will have substantial negative impacts to TEP's substation and its ancillary 
facilities, to the extent the site may no longer operate in its current form and function. The substation 
site lies within the Town of Marana and has both the Village Commercial (VC) and Heavy Industrial 
(HI) zoning designations. The removal of lands through the middle of the West Ina substation site 
would leave remnant pieces of property and uses that would no longer be in compliance with Town 
of Marana Land Development Code development standards (05.11.03 H and I; 05.12.03 G and H). 

The Preferred Alignment exhibit provided by ADOT indicates there are two collector roads planned 
with the potential to impact TEP properties. The first is a proposed collector road located along and 
within the substation's northern boundary and the second is the collector in the Camino De La Cruz 
alignment, which would bisect the entirety of the substation site. The current uses of the TEP 
properties are an electrical substation, construction materials laydown yard, office/storage yard, park 



and ride location for TEP staff and contractors, and a transmission line corridor. To provide 
clarification of how the proposed ADOT TI project will impact TEP's facilities and land use additional 
information was added to the attached exhibit, originally provided by HDR, Engineering Inc. titled, 
Ina Road East Preliminary Build Alternative, dated October 4, 2010. 

The following is a list of detailed concerns to give ADOT and the Regional Transportation Authority 
(RTA) an understanding of TEP's decision to not support the Preferred Alternative as proposed: 

1. The planned collector along the Camino de la Cruz alignment bisects TEP property and will 
significantly reduce the current and future functionality of the substation site. The planned 
northern collector road will be in direct conflict with existing TEP facilities. It will also 
preclude perimeter access within the substation proper for operation, maintenance and 
future improvements. 

2. TEP requires safe and reliable access to all the facilities and existing uses at this location. 
This includes the ability to turn and park large trucks, cranes and other equipment used 
currently for day to day operations. 

3. This facility is used as a park and ride location by TEP employees and contractors. There 
are currently 31 marked parking spaces in the area where the proposed collector street 
bisects TEP's property. These parking spaces would no longer be available to park TEP 
vehicles and equipment, creating a need to find space elsewhere. 

4. The office facility located to the east of the proposed collector road would be split from the 
rest of the facility and will be functionally obsolete because it would not have a sufficient 
number of parking spaces to support current operations at the facility, nor would it be 
attractive for potential future users because of the small size of the property and inadequate 
parking area. 

5. Throughout discussions with HDR and ADOT's project engineer, TEP has been given verbal 
confirmation that none of the proposed TI improvement or collector streets would impact or 
cause the relocation of TEP facilities within the substation or in areas adjacent to the current 
right-of-way of Ina Road. Of primary concern to TEP are potential impacts to the substation 
facilities south of the Chuy's restaurant and underground getaway facilities south of Ina Road 
in the Chuy's parking area. Impacts to any of these facilities would be costly (upwards of six 
million dollars) and may cause the relocation of the substation proper. These costs would be 
in addition to the cost of the property acquired by ADOT/RTA and any severance damages 
to the remaining parcel(s). 

6. The collector road as planned along the Camino De La Cruz alignment does not appear to 
be a requirement for general traffic circulation in the area. Instead, it appears to be designed 
to serve existing businesses along its alignment as well as provide circulation relief for the 
planned Regency Plaza along Camino Martin. Therefore, construction of the collector road 
along this alignment presents a disproportionate burden on TEP parcels as compared to the 
benefit to those businesses. 

7. TEP uses the southern end of the property as a lay down yard for materials such as wire, 
power poles, switch equipment and vehicles which support daily utility operations. It will be 
important to retain a safe turning radius on the property for large trucks, as well as a 
separate, gated entrance with secured access. 

8. Approximately eighteen trees in a water catch basin on the north side of the parking area 
would be removed under the Preferred Alternative. These trees provide screening for the 



substation and were a requirement of the Pima County landscape requirements when the 
substation was built. Now mature, they contribute to the scenic value of the property. TEP is 
concerned that, if altered, the property would not be in compliance with current Marana 
landscaping requirements (05.11.03H8 and 05.12.03H10) which require that 10 percent of 
the area not occupied by buildings or structures to be landscaped. 

9. Construction of the TI and collector roads will provide for greater visibility of and access to 
the substation facilities within the TEP property. TEP would need to be compensated or 
provided additional screening measures such as a wall and landscaping to be in compliance 
with current standards. 

10. TEP's mission has always been to provide safe and reliable service to our customers. This 
requires the company to ensure the security of our facilities. With the construction of the 
collector road on the Camino de La Cruz alignment, TEP would lose a current security gate 
being used to access the substation site. Due to the design of the collector roads, TEP 
anticipates needing three new driveways off of the collector road that will need the same type 
of secure access. 

11. With the proposed design of the collector roads, the office building and storage yard facility 
would not be in compliance with Town of Marana Development Standards in either the VC or 
HI zones, specifically, standards 05.12.03G2, 05.12.03H3a, 05.12.03H5, 05.12.03.H6, 
05.12.03H9, 05.012.03H10, 05.11.03I5a-c, 05.11.0316, and 05.11.0318. 

TEP reserves the right to provide further comment at any time for this and any additional alternatives 
presented. Thank you again for providing the opportunity to comment on this project. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. I can be reached via email at chall@tep.com   

or by telephone at (520) 918-8314. 

Respectfully, 

Cheryl Hall, Sr. Environmental and Land Use Planner 
Tucson Electric Power Company 
A Unisource Energy Corporation 

Cc: Shannon Breslin, TEP 
Cory Pintor, TEP 
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